

State Hall
Albany, Feb: 2nd 1889

My Dear Sir:

I send a copy of the
32nd Report. It was not published in
extra copies at first and so I did not
regard the species in it as properly
published. But there was a reprint
some years later, but bearing the original
date which again was bad. Some
species in it, I afterward concluded
were too close to others already published
to be satisfactory, and those that
I deemed good were afterwards
published in "Bulletin No 2" a copy
of which I think you have.
Some had in the meantime been
published by others. I have

drawn a line across those
which do not seem good
to me.

Very truly Yours
Chas. H. Peck.